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Malave, Erin M.

From: Terri L. Hickman [tihickman@incserv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 2:08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CORRECTION to PRINCIPAL and MAILING ADDRESS for The Jesuit High School Class of
1981 Charitable Foundation Corporation (F08000003834)

Importance: High

Good afternoon:

I am requesting a change to the PRINCIPAL address and MAILING address for the
following company:

The Jesuit High School Class of 1981 Charitable Foundation Corporation
Document #: FO8000003834
FEI/EIN #: 263227029

The addresses are as follows:

PRINCIPAL:
805 Wgst Azeele Street
Tampa, FL 33606

MAILING:
805 West Azeele Street
Tampa, FL 33606

I need to ensure that the annual report notice is sent o the address of 805 West Azeele
Street, Tampa, FL 33606. Please contact me if you are unable to change either of these
addresses as instructed.

Thank you and have a wonderful day!

Terri L. Hickman | Customer Service RESOLVE to Save Money in the New Year!
Representative Want to be the star of your office in 2010? Help
Incorporating Services, Ltd. save your clients’ money with ISL's low

1100 H Street, NW, Suite 840 Washington DC 20005  Registered Agent fee of only $100 annually and
R Direct 202.386.7579 low service fees.
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